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Protection Agency 

Ms, Ewa Babiarczyk, 

Inspector, 

c/o Administration, 

Environmental Licensing Programme, 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Environmental Protection Aaencv 
v ,  

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 

1 0  NOV 2015 

Johnstown Castle Estate 

Co. Wexford 

J Sheils Plan ning & Environmental Ltd 

31 Athlumney Castle, Navan, CO Meath  

Phone/Fax Ireland +353 46 9073997 

Mobile 

Email johnsheils@jspe le 

John Sheils +353 87 2730087 

Date: loth November, 2015 

Our Ref: JSPE 173-Ll5 

Your Ref: WO265-01 

Re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)( ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Waste Licence Application by CLASHFORD RECOVERY FACILITY LTD for the continued 
operation of its existing Waste Recovery Facility on lands at Naul townland, Naul, Co. Meath 
(National Grid Reference 285633E 253005N). 

Dear Ms Babiarczyk, I 

I refer to our telephone conversation of 10/11/2015 with respect to the above licence application. 

As discussed we have engaged both a hydrogeologist and ecologist in relation to preparation of 

the Natura Impact Statement. In particular your request for further information requires a 

Hydrogeological and Hydrological Risk Assessment to be undertaken. 

The objective of the resulting Hydrogeological and Hydrological Risk Assessment is to address 

the following matters raised by the EPA as part of the AA screening determination: 

Monitoring results submitted by the applicant for surface water run-off discharge from the site 

show that this discharge is contaminated with parameters such as ammoniacal nitrogen, 

arsenic, calcium, chloride, chromium, lead and others. 

There is uncertainty about whether the contaminated run-off has potential to reach and 

impact the European Sites. 

As part of this assessment it is proposed to carry out a further round of water monitoring. 

The appointed hydrogeologist has indicated that they will need until the end of January to early 

February 2016 to complete their studies. As such we would be grateful if you could confirm that 

this extension of time is acceptable to the EPA. 

J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd trading as JSPE -Registered in Ireland - Registered office a s  per letterhead - Company Registration No 426395 - Directors: 1. 
Sheils, J. Ourney - VAT No. IE 9576553 
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Yours Sincere I y , 

For J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd, 

4 
john Sheils MSCS MRICS 
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Please do not hesitate to contact us if you wish to discuss this matter. 
. ., I 

Yours Sincere I y , . .  

For J Sheils Planning & Environmental Ltd, 
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